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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Carroll, John (BOS)
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:38 PM
To: Amal Aboukahlil; Burch, Percy (BOS); Gallardo, Tracy (BOS); Gee, Natalie (BOS); Lopez-

Weaver, Lindsey (BOS); Donovan, Dominica (BOS)
Cc: Alabanza, Analyn@ABC; amarjit.tamber@abc.ca.gov; Oropeza, Edgar (CPC); 

CPC.Referrals; Salmonson, Joel (POL); Wong, Joanne (POL); Jonas, Stephen (POL)
Subject: RE: Liquor License Transfer - 72 Dorman Avenue - The Gifted Basket - File No. 230242

Categories: 230242

Greetings, 
 
The Police Department has completed their review of the subject public convenience or necessity request and has 
forwarded their recommendations. For your convenience, I have the review available from the link below: 
 

Police Department Response – April 20, 2023 
 
The Police Department’s ALU is recommending approval with no additional conditions. 
 
The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee will hold this hearing at 10 am on Thursday, April 27, 2023.  
 
I invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below: 
 

Board of Supervisors File No. 230242 
 
Thanks for the review. 
 
John Carroll 
Assistant Clerk 
Board of Supervisors 
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA  94102 
(415)554-4445  
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998. 
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and 
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying 
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the 
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not 
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a 
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members 
of the public may inspect or copy. 
 
 
 

From: Carroll, John (BOS)  
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 1:53 PM 



To:

te
Alcoholic Beverage License -
Public Convenience or
Necessity Recommendation

The San Francisco Board of Supervisors' Committee on Public Safety
and Neighborhood Services

San Francisco Police Department
ABC Liaison Unit

From:

Date:

Subject: P.C.N. Investigation Regarding: The Gifted Basket, Inc.
OBA: The Gifted Basket
72 Dorman Ave.
San Francisco, CA. 94124

Supervisor Catherine Stefani
Supervisor Matt Dorsey
Supervisor Joel Engardio

Lt. Steve Jonas #71
Officer in Charge
ALU/Permits Unit 41 -553-9550

April 20, 2023

The Gifted Basket Inc., has filed an application with the California Department ofAlcoholic
Beverage Control seeking a Type 20 (Off-Sale Beer and Wine) license to be located at 72 Dorman
Ave. (located between Barneveld Ave. and Palou Ave.)

Hours of Operation:

9:00 am to 2:00 pm Monday through Friday.

Digest:

The Gifted Basket Inc. would like to sell gift baskets that include alcoholic beverages,
to on-line customers only. They will be located at 72 Dorman Ave. If approved, this
license will allow them to sell Beer and Wine.
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Letters of Protest

o

Letters of Support

o

Police Calls for Service:

From October 2021 to October 2022

O calls for service

Police Reports:

From October 2021 to October 2022

O police reports

San Francisco Plot Information:

This premise is located in Plot: 329

A High Crime area is defined as 96 or more police reports in a plot for the year of 2021.

This plot had 68 police reports for 2021, which is 28 lower than the Citywide "High
Crime" average.

State Census Tract Information:

This premise is located in Census Tract: 9809.00
Population for this tract is: 1,248

On-sale license authorized by census tract: 4
Active on-sale licenses: 13 with O pending

Off-sale licenses authorized by census tract: 1
Active off-sale licenses: 11 with O pending
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Departmental Recommendation:

Points of consideration: O

No opposition from Bayview Station.

Applicant premise is located in a "Low Crime" area.

Applicant premise is located in a "High Concentration" area.

O - Protest.

O - Support

ALU Recommendation: Approval with no additional conditions.

3 of 3
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From: Carroll, John (BOS)
To: Salmonson, Joel (POL); Wong, Joanne (POL); Jonas, Stephen (POL)
Cc: Alabanza, Analyn@ABC; amarjit.tamber@abc.ca.gov; Amal Aboukahlil; Donovan, Dominica (BOS); Burch, Percy

(BOS); Gallardo, Tracy (BOS); Gee, Natalie (BOS); Lopez-Weaver, Lindsey (BOS); Oropeza, Edgar (CPC);
CPC.Referrals

Subject: RE: Liquor License Transfer - 72 Dorman Avenue - The Gifted Basket - File No. 230242
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 1:52:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon,
 
The Planning Department has completed their review of the subject application, and has forwarded
their recommendation for approval. For your convenience, I have the review available from the link
below:
 

Planning Dept. Response - Received March 6, 2023
 
The matter is now awaiting review by the Police Department’s ALU.
 
After receiving review from the Police Department, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services
Committee may hear and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be
forwarded to the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control for their consideration in the
license matter.
 
The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule this hearing for
a regular meeting of April 27, 2023.
 
I invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link
below:
 

Board of Supervisors File No. 230242
 
Thanks for the review.
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

mailto:john.carroll@sfgov.org
mailto:joel.r.salmonson@sfgov.org
mailto:joanne.k.wong@sfgov.org
mailto:stephen.jonas@sfgov.org
mailto:Analyn.Alabanza@abc.ca.gov
mailto:amarjit.tamber@abc.ca.gov
mailto:amal@sanfranciscogiftedbasket.com
mailto:dominica.donovan@sfgov.org
mailto:percy.burch@sfgov.org
mailto:percy.burch@sfgov.org
mailto:tracy.gallardo@sfgov.org
mailto:natalie.gee@sfgov.org
mailto:Lindsey.Lopez@sfgov.org
mailto:edgar.oropeza@sfgov.org
mailto:CPC.Referrals@sfgov.org
https://sfgov.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=11700972&GUID=FB0D33A3-62C2-4A51-AC0B-A8F43E6743B6
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681
https://sfgov.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=6051282&GUID=03FDF74F-3818-4F2B-9F96-67075D9FF3CC&Options=ID|Text|&Search=230242
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
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City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244

BOARD of SUPERVISORS San Francisco 94102-4689
       Tel. No. (415) 554-5184
       Fax No. (415) 554-5163
  TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227

LIQUOR LICENSE

PUBLIC CONVENIENCE OR NECESSITY REFERRAL

TO: Planning Department
Attn: 
Phone No.

TO: Police Department
Joel Salmonson
Phone No. (415) 553-1115

DATE: March 3, 2023 

AP Block/Lot Nos.: 5585/003
Zoning: PDR 2, 65-J  
Quad:  
Record No.:

Please submit your response within three weeks. The Public Safety and Neighborhood 
Services Committee will tentatively schedule the PC or N hearing for the regular 
meeting of April 27, 2023. 

PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE by March 24, 2023, to: 
John Carroll, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk.

john.carroll@sfgov.org ~ (415) 554-4445

Applicant name: The Gifted Basket Inc.

Business name:  The Gifted Basket

Application address: 72 Dorman Avenue

Applicant contact info: Amal Aboukhalil
415-551-7720
650-346-7515
amal@sanfranciscogiftedbasket.com

PLANNING REVIEW: Approval Denial

Planning Staff Contact: 
(Please add comments on a trailing page.) 

POLICE REVIEW: Approval Denial
(Please add comments in a trailing report.) 















From: Oropeza, Edgar (CPC)
To: Carroll, John (BOS); CPC.Referrals; Salmonson, Joel (POL)
Cc: Alabanza, Analyn@ABC; amarjit.tamber@abc.ca.gov; Wong, Joanne (POL); Jonas, Stephen (POL); Amal

Aboukahlil; Donovan, Dominica (BOS); Burch, Percy (BOS); Gallardo, Tracy (BOS); Gee, Natalie (BOS); Lopez-
Weaver, Lindsey (BOS)

Subject: Re: Liquor License Transfer - 72 Dorman Avenue - The Gifted Basket - File No. 230242
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 2:34:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png

ABC referral - 72 Dorman Ave - The Gifted Basket (ID 1331487).pdf
72 Dorman Ave.pdf

Hi all, recommend to approve per planning code sections 102 and 210.3 , an existing a type 20
has been approved by the planning department via the ABC's 211 form (attached) on
10/17/2022 and limited to online sales only, no in person shopping or pick-ups.  Shipping
only.

Wholesale Sales. A Non-Retail Sales and Service Use that exclusively provides goods or
commodities for resale or business use, including accessory storage. This use includes
cannabis distribution (any use requiring License Type 11—Distributor, as defined in
California Business and Professions Code, Division 10). It shall not include a nonaccessory
storage warehouse.

Email is the best way to reach me. See below for more information.

Edgar Oropeza, Senior Planner
PIC Specialist, Districts 9 & 10
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7416 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map

From: Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 4:01 PM
To: CPC.Referrals <CPC.Referrals@sfgov.org>; Salmonson, Joel (POL) <Joel.R.Salmonson@sfgov.org>
Cc: Alabanza, Analyn@ABC <Analyn.Alabanza@abc.ca.gov>; amarjit.tamber@abc.ca.gov
<amarjit.tamber@abc.ca.gov>; Wong, Joanne (POL) <joanne.k.wong@sfgov.org>; Jonas, Stephen
(POL) <Stephen.Jonas@sfgov.org>; Amal Aboukahlil <amal@sanfranciscogiftedbasket.com>;
Donovan, Dominica (BOS) <dominica.donovan@sfgov.org>; Burch, Percy (BOS)
<percy.burch@sfgov.org>; Gallardo, Tracy (BOS) <tracy.gallardo@sfgov.org>; Gee, Natalie (BOS)
<natalie.gee@sfgov.org>; Lopez-Weaver, Lindsey (BOS) <Lindsey.Lopez@sfgov.org>; Oropeza, Edgar
(CPC) <edgar.oropeza@sfgov.org>
Subject: Liquor License Transfer - 72 Dorman Avenue - The Gifted Basket - File No. 230242

Greetings,

The office of the Clerk of the Board has received a letter requesting public convenience or necessity
findings for a liquor license transfer. I’m referring this matter to you for response via the following
linked document:



From: Carroll, John (BOS)
To: CPC.Referrals; Salmonson, Joel (POL)
Cc: Alabanza, Analyn@ABC; amarjit.tamber@abc.ca.gov; Wong, Joanne (POL); Jonas, Stephen (POL); Amal

Aboukahlil; Donovan, Dominica (BOS); Burch, Percy (BOS); Gallardo, Tracy (BOS); Gee, Natalie (BOS); Lopez-
Weaver, Lindsey (BOS); Oropeza, Edgar (CPC)

Subject: Liquor License Transfer - 72 Dorman Avenue - The Gifted Basket - File No. 230242
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 4:01:00 PM
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
 

Referral Letter - Planning and Police Departments – March 3, 2023
 
You may review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below:
 

Board of Supervisors File No. 230242
 
After receiving review from the Planning and Police Departments, the Public Safety and
Neighborhood Services Committee may hear and consider public convenience or necessity findings
for the application, to be forwarded to the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control for
consideration in the license matter.
 
The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule this hearing for
a regular meeting on April 27, 2023.
 
I request the Planning Department’s response before March 24, 2023. Please confirm receipt of
this message.
 
You may review the fact sheet for public convenience or necessity requests from the San Francisco
Board of Supervisors via the following link:
 

Liquor License Public Convenience or Necessity Request
 
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
https://sfgov.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=11694019&GUID=34DB8A48-D396-4991-B28D-B63EA71B8AC7
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681
https://sfgov.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=6051282&GUID=03FDF74F-3818-4F2B-9F96-67075D9FF3CC&Options=ID|Text|&Search=230242
https://sfbos.org/sites/default/files/PC_or_N_Request_Fact_Sheet.pdf
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  City Hall 
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           BOARD of SUPERVISORS                                                                            San Francisco 94102-4689 
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
 
AP Block/Lot Nos.:  5585/003 
Zoning:    PDR 2, 65-J   
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

 
Applicant name:  The Gifted Basket Inc. 
    
Business name:  The Gifted Basket 
 
Application address: 72 Dorman Avenue 
 
Applicant contact info: Amal Aboukhalil 
    415-551-7720 
    650-346-7515 
    amal@sanfranciscogiftedbasket.com 
 
PLANNING REVIEW:    Approval   Denial 
 
Planning Staff Contact:           
(Please add comments on a trailing page.) 

 
POLICE REVIEW:    Approval   Denial 
(Please add comments in a trailing report.) 

mailto:john.carroll@sfgov.org
mailto:amal@sanfranciscogiftedbasket.com


.. 

Name: 

Email: 

Phone number: 

Business name: 

Address of Business: 

License Type: 

Business hours: 

Application filed: 

Noticing Requirement: 

Explanation of how the 
license will serve the 
public convenience or 
Necessity: 

Business Owner and 
Reputation: 

Impact on public safety: 

Amal Aboukhalil 

amal@sanfranciscogiftedbasket.com 

415.551.7720 office 

The Gifted Dcsket 

t--3 

650.346.7515 mobile 

The Gifted Basket 

72 Dorman Ave. 
San Francisco, CA 94124 

Type 21 
Transfer of an existing license 

9:00 am to 2 pm - Monday to Friday 

The application was filed on October 07, 2022 
It was filed at the Department of Alcoholic Beverage 
Control and was paid there as well. 
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Notice was posted in the facility on October 11, 2022. 

The license will be used for the sole purpose of 
including alcohol in gift baskets. 
Alcohol will not be serviced in the business location. 
The business is in a commercial area and not near a 
residential community. 

The owner has been in business since June 2017 and 
has a reputation for strict business practices and has 
no citations or criminal background 

There is no negative impact on public safety and 
quality of life as there will be no alcohol served in the 
facility. 
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,_ .. Public Convenience or Necessity Determinations 

Issuance or Transfer of Certain 
Liquor Licenses in the 

City and County of San Francisco 

California Business and Professions Code, 
Section 23958.4 

What to File: To request a PC or N determination, an applicant must 
provide the following information by letter: 

1) Applicant's name and contact information, 
including a daytime phone number and email 
address; 

2) The name and address for the applicant's 
business; 

3) The applicant's mailing address (if different 
from the above); 

4) The license type the applicant is seeking from 
the California Department of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control, and whether the license will 
be a new issuance or a transfer of an existing 
license; 

5) The proposed business hours of operation; 
6) When and how the applicant filed the 

application for the liquor license with the 
California Department of Alcoholic Beverage 
Control; 

7) When and how the applicant completed the 
noticing requirements for the liquor license, 
pursuant to state law; and 

8) An explanation for how the license will serve 
the public convenience or necessity in the 
neighborhood and city-wide. 

NO TE 1: Applicants must first apply for a license with 
the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage 
Control, before requesting a determination of public 
convenience or necessity. 

NOTE 2: The letter requesting a determination of 
public convenience or necessity must be signed by the 
applicant. 

~if', ~irh ru.: // 
Revised May 10, 2018 

pg.3 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE(S) 
ABC 211 (6/99) 

TO:Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
33 NEW MONTGOMERY STREET 
STE 1230 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 
(415) 356-6500 

DISTRICT SERVING LOCATION: SAN FRANCISCO 

First Owner: 
Name of Business: 

Location of Business: 

County: 

Is Premises inside city limits? 

Mailing Address:(If different 
from 
premises address) 
Type of license(s): 
Transferor's license/name: 

State of California 

&ts. Ma I /tt;OLf<flA LIL 
File Number: 642785 f lfjide;Jf 
RecetptNmnber: 2754617 (//Ir) >>./-7 7-?'i'I 
Geographical Code: 3800 \ ,,-4. f ,0.I 
Copies Mailed Date: October 7, 2022 
Issued Date: 

GIFTED BASKET INC. THE 
GIFTED BASKET THE 

72 DORl'1AN A VE 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94124-1807 

SAN FRANCISCO 

.:0 

. ._; 

Yes 

20 

Census Tract: 

Dropping Partner: 

595289 I GIFTED BASKET INC. THE 

~q 
~w 

' -J 

.-:_, 

809.00--0 

Yes No f 
-!- 

License Type 
20 - Off-Sale Beer And Wine 

Transaction Type 
PRM 

Master 
y 

Secondary LT And Count 

License Type 
Application Fee 

Transaction Description 
PREMISES TO PREMISES TRF 

Fee Code 
NA 

Dup 
0 

Date 
l 0/07/22 

Fee 
$815.00 

Total $815.00 

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? No 
Have you ever violated any provisions of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, or regulations of the 
Department pertaining to the Act? No 

STATE OF CALIFOR.i'\JIA County of SAN FRANCISCO Date: October 7, 2022 

Applicant Name(s) 

GIFTED BASKET INC. THE 

--- - ---- 



License Details | Alcoholic Beverage Control https://www.abc.ca.gov/licensing/license-lookup/single-license/?RPT...

1 of 2 3/3/2023, 3:38 PM



License Details | Alcoholic Beverage Control https://www.abc.ca.gov/licensing/license-lookup/single-license/?RPT...

2 of 2 3/3/2023, 3:38 PM



__, 
Introduction Form 

(by a Member of the Board of Supervisors or the Mayor) 

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one): 

For reference to Committee (Ordinance, Resolution, Motion or Charter Amendment) 

Request for next printed agenda (For Adoption Without Committee Reference) 
(Routine, non-controversial and/or commendatory matters only) 

Request for Hearing on a subject matter at Committee 

□ 1. 

□ 2. 

~ 3. 

□ 4. 

□ 5. 

□ 6. □ .7. 

□ 8. 

□ 9. 

□ 10. 

Request for Letter beginning with "Supervisor 

City Attorney Request 

Call File No. 

inquiries ... " 

from Committee. 

Budget and Legislative Analyst Request (attached written Motion) 

Substitute Legislation File No. 

Reactivate File No. 

Topic submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the Board on 

The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following (please check all appropriate boxes): 

D Small Business Commission D Youth Commission D Ethics Commission 

□ Planning Commission D Building Inspection Commission D Human Resources Department 

General Plan Referral sent to the Planning Department (proposed legislation subject to Charter 4.105 & Adm in 2A.53): 

□ Yes □ No 
(Note: For Imperative Agenda items (a Resolution not on the printed agenda), use the Imperative Agenda Form.) 

Sponsor( s ): 

[ Clerk of the Board 
Subject: 

Liquor License Transfer - 72 Dorman Avenue - The Gifted Basket 

Long Title or text listed: 

Hearing to consider that the premise-to-premise transfer of a Type-20 off-sale beer and wine liquor 
license to The Gifted Basket, Inc., to do business as The Gifted Basket located at 72 Dorman Avenue 
(District 10) will serve the public convenience or necessity of the City and County of San Francisco. 

Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor: j ~ 

. F 
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